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MAY I 91980

License No. 12-11286-01Atomic Disposal Company, Inc. EA-80-03
ATTN: Mr. James E. Bell

President
P. O. Box 35
Tinley Park, Illinois 60477

| Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge your letter dated April 22, 198'J, in which you describe '

the action taken to. correct the storage .conditio , r..t your facility as brought
to your attention in our letter dated February 12, 't980. We have no further
questions regarding your proposed action and we will review these matters -

during subsequent inspections.

| This also acknowledges receipt of your check in the amount of Five Hundred
!

Dollars in full payment of the civil penalties assesssd by our Order dated'

April 3,1980.

! We appreciate your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Driginal Sig.ed by
| V. Stello -

Victor Stello, Jr.
Director
Office of Inspection

and Enforcement
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| P O BOX 35 * TINLEY PARK,11LINOIS 60477 * 312/429 1660

LENRC UCENSE No 12 11286 1
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April 22;.1980 '

.

t

i Er. Victor Stello, Jr.
! Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
washington, D. c. 20555

Dear Sir: .

Enclosed you vill find a check in the amount of $500.00. TEisrepresents.the
fine for the purported violation of storing vaste containers for longer than
our license specifies. Although we' do not agree with this penalty, we vil_1
pay it so this matter can be put to rest.

As for action we have already taken and future plans to correct our storage
conditions, p} ease be informed of the following:

| 1. We have established an inventory system to keep track not'

only of the total activity of material on hand but also of
the total number of containers in our possession at any
given time.

2 We intend to take semi-annual physical inventory, whereby
each and every container is inspected for corrosion; tallied
and re-stacked or shipped.

3. We intend to vastly reduce our inventory until we have a.

maximum of two to three trailer loads on hand. This should
be accomplished by the end of the year.

t

We hope this answers the question you had regarding the measures we have taken
to correct the problems we have had with storage of vaste.

! If you should reonire any further information, please do nos hesitate to contact
| us at any time.

- Sincerely,

$
.

',
ames P. B k
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